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Dr Joanne Nettleton

Dear Dr Scragg,

GENETICALLY MODIFIED ORGANISMS (CONTAINED USE) REGULATIONS
2000, AS AMENDED

On behalf of the Competent Authority, | acknowledge receipt of the CU2 Class 2
notification GM 6/09.1 entitled: Life Sciences research involving Class 2
genetically modified micro-organisms and payment by BACs number:BC2 19215
for the amount of £929.00

On receipt of this letter, you may only start Class 1 work, or Class 2 work where you
have previously obtained clearance for other Class 2, 3 or 4 activities. All other
notifications are subject to either clearance or consent by the Competent Authority
(ie. 1% Class 2 and all Class 3/4 activities). If you require clarification, please feel
free to ring the Notifications Officer on 0151 951 4718.

Regulation 15(2) and (3) requires that the Competent Authority be kept informed of
any changes to the notified details.

Please quote the above reference number if you need to contact me about this
notification.

Yours sincerely

/ca/ﬂla g/

f Dr Michael Paton, Health & Safety Executive
On behalf of the Competent Authority



